MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 + Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, October 18, 2021 6:00 PM

Consistent with the California Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 promoting social
distancing, there will be no physical or in-person meeting location available to the public.
Instead, the meeting will be conducted by teleconference. The meeting will be accessible for all
members of the public to attend and give public comment.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517
Phone (audio only): (669) 900-6833 Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED
Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. September 20, 2021, Regular Meeting
b. September 27, 2021, Special Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Review of Draft Joint Powers Agreement (Discussion Item, possible Action
Item)
c. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
d. In-Person/Hybrid Meetings (Action Item)
1. CSDA Remote Meeting Resolution 2021-04

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Surplus Engine 5472 - 1992 International Pumper (Action Item)

8. TREASURER’S REPORT

9. CHIEF'S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’'S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
agsistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay

Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, September 20, 2021, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:01PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, losh Dale, Tim Cahn, Kari Marrissey and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Geff Smith and seconded by Josh
Dale; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — none

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. August 16,2021, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Josh Dale seconded by
Geff Smith.

5. CORRESPONDENCE - email between Dan Fein and Bob Gloeckner regarding being put on the
agenda for a JPA contract between MRFPD and GRFPD.

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. Meet & Greet of Paid Staff — Derrick Brown appeared by telephone. There were no
other employees on the meeting. There was discussion and having the meet and greet
later when meetings resume in person. ' ‘

b. Approve FY 2021-22 Final Budget — Motion to approve with the addition of transferring
$50K from previous fiscal year to 21/22 to cover purchase of new utility; this was
seconded by Tim Cahn.

c.  Surplus Utility — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded by Kari Morrissey.
Purchase of New Utility — there was discussion on this and how to can piggyback onto an
existing Gold Ridge order. Motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded by Josh Dale.

e. Approve RFC Award Resolution — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded by
Josh Dale; motion passed unanimously.

f. Cal OES Portal to Portal Agreement Resolution — Motion to approve by Kari Morrissey
and seconded by Geff Smith; motion passed unanimously.

g. Ballot Certification to Elect Special District Representative to LAFCO — Motion to elect
candidate William Norton by Geff Smith and seconded by Kari Morrissey; motion passed
unanimously.

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Discussion —There was nothing new to report. There was discussion of
the JPA with Gold Ridge.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

b. Review of Draft Joint Powers Agreement — there was nothing to report until a meeting
with Gold Ridge.

c. Policies & Procedures — there were no new policies provided to review.
In-Person/Hybrid Meetings — there was discussion on how to achieve in-person/hybrid
meetings. At this time, to conduct in person meetings, you need to show proof of
vaccination or test negative within 72 hours of the meeting. This was asked to put on
the next agenda to discuss how the zoom option will be set up.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 703 Calls this year and averaging 100 calls per month.
b. Strike Team Update — one engine has been out for 64 days and another one for 35 days.
¢. Afew engines needed new batteries and tires.
10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Josh Dale; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:06PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/
/s/
/s/
/s/

/s/

President Fein

Director Dale

Director Cahn

Director Smith

Director Morrissey




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, September 27, 2021 6:00 p.m.

CALLTO ORDER —The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:03PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Josh Dale, Geffory Smith and Kari Morrissey.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda; motion passed unanimously.
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — None
CORRESPONDENCE
NEW BUSINESS
a. California Special District Association Remote Meeting Resolution — there was discussion
on the resolution, and it will we will need to approve a new resolution every meeting for
the next meeting if the meeting will be taking place virtually. Motion to approve

Resolution 2021-03 by Josh Dale, seconded by Kari Morrissey.

ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Geff Smith seconded by Director Tim Cahn. The
Board was adjourned at 6:12PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/sl
/s/
/s/
/s/
/sl

President Fein

Director Morrissey

Director Dale

Director Cahn

Director Smith




RESOLUTION 2021-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY
EXISTS, RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF
EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM ON MARCH 4, 2020, AND
AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE
LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 2, 2021 THROUGH
DECEMBER 1, 2021 PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Monte Rio Fire Protection District (“District”) is committed to preserving and
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors (“Board™); and,

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as required
by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963), so that any member of the public may
attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct their business; and,

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence
of certain conditions; and,

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described
in Government Code section 8558; and,

WHEREAS, that proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the District’s
boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and,

WHEREAS, that proclamation also requires that state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and,

WHERFEAS, emergency conditions exist in the District, specifically, a State of Emergency has
been proclaimed by Governor Newsom on March 4, 2020, proclaiming a State of Emergency to exist
in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19; and,

WHEREAS, during the COVID-19 pandemic, the District Board has conducted remote,
teleconferenced meetings consistent with the Governor’s Executive Orders promoting social
distancing;



WHEREAS, consistent with AB 361, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found
in section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency that exists in
the District, and the Board has done so; and,

WHEREAS, due to the surging Delta Variant of COVID-19, meetings in person would
present imminent risk to health and safety of attendees; and,

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that the State of Emergency proclaimed by Governor
Newsom on March 4, 2020, and, the Delta Variant of COVID-19 surging in Sonoma County per the
Sonoma County Public Health Notice on August 2, 2021 has caused, and will continue to cause,
conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District that are likely to be beyond the control
of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District, and desires to affirm a local
emergency exists and ratify the Proclamation of State of Emergency by the Governor of the State of
California; and,

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the Board does hereby find that the
legislative bodies of the District shall conduct their meetings without compliance with paragraph (3)
of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section
54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply with the requirements to provide the public with
access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and,

WHEREAS, The District is providing teleconference access via a conference phone-line
number to the meetings to ensure public access,

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this
Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Exists. The Board hereby proclaims that a
local emergency now exists throughout the District, and the surging Delta Variant of COVID-19
would present an imminent risk to meeting in person.

Section 3. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby
ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of
its issuance date of March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The staff and legislative bodies of the District are hereby
authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this
Resolution including, conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code
section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of November 1, 2021, or such time the Board of
Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3)
to extend the time during which the legislative bodies of the District may continue to teleconference
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953.




The foregoing Resolution was duly PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at the regular
meeting of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board of Directors held on the 18th day of October,
2021, at Monte Rio, California, on meotion made by Director , seconded by Director
and duly carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Dated: 2021

District Board Chairperson

ATTEST:

Clerk to the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

William D. Ross District Board Chairperson
District Counsel



T a8eg

9z 1£0'S1E £9°E61 T SNOAUB3ISIK - OF usodag 1202/28/60 Hsodagg
€9 LER'FIE cR'el 91elg IEWNG - G607 Iajsuel], spung 120z/12/60 asuRL],
8LEC'PIT S6ELT d S1UNO3SY - 0ODDT 00£Z00SE " Imem sBupdg tejemieang el 120g/18/60  M2euD-juid [Ig
£LLSE'FIT 00'8r8 d SIUNOXY - O000T TOD O AJUNOD BLICUOS £+201 120Z/1E/60  °9YD- Juld g
£L°608'GiT 00°SeE T SIUNOSTY - ON0E P0TAIRG SSIRITM UCISIAl] Zheotl 1Zog/le/e0  H0sUD- Iwd g
£L°0£0'018 5569 ©e)eg IETLNG - 007 Igjsuet], spuny 1z0z/02/60 Iajsuel],
QU'EGG'S1T 000009 d SIUNORY - 0000T a0toau] ssasFolLd 1801 DU ‘SDIBDOSSY I UDSUBIOD 1+801 1z0z/oe/60  MPRYD- UL (Y
8L 196'1ET 00064 “d SIUNOY - 0000T oy MontL 2ligoly dteuig ovzol [202/0e/60  ¥oeyuD-jud (g
8L IGL'EEE 0 IbbST el MIUNRG - S0T dgjsues], spunyg 1z0e/ Lt /60 Ispsuni],
QL 0EE"L0T S8El Ked 1e01untop - 1165 NOSTIM NVAY L8€08 120Z/L1/60 HoBYD
10'+EE LOT 95 I A Jamumion, - 1165 ALY ‘sima] 9gE0S 120%/L1/60 HIPUD
£8°596°40T 95"t Aed Io3union - 1165 yoasewy sipgey SSE0S [eog/At/6D AABUD
£ L0 LOT SEEl Led 1233UnToA - 1168 sqoder ‘(] sawep +SE0S 120g/L1/60 AAD
86°02F' L0C £8'1E6'81 -LFIdS- A 1207 dAGNRLAAS dd ' ingeg ssaulsng aalieaculy 150/ LL/60 Hqoayn
18'eke'9ze LT BEL'ST -1rds- S9XB[ ¥d 1207 HAHINALJAS ~~Rnog ssoulsng sanwacuu| 1zog/LL/60 QYD
TO'TLO'THT 0L'61e IAIRG [[0daBd - OFSY 120z soquardeg " 1INjog SSAUISNY aAnRBACUU] 20T/ 21/60 pickiite]
Tl L8T'TrT S8 FE6 0L T alelg INEIUNG - 807 lgjsues], spung 1202/91/60 Ispsuel],
LB'BSESOT TEHST'1 T elelg HWAUNRG - S07 lgjsues], spungd 1208/SL/60 IJSuBL]
S5°860'+0T 6SETH pPIEd "ed - 00S0 SOFS Z8SS SHI6 998F hed syerodio] yueg "gn 6£T01 120%/5t/60 HoRYD
+1'2285'80C TES66'01 T alelg INEWNG - SO dgsuet], spuny L20z/tt /60 Ispsuer],
Z8'925'L61 L5668 d SIUNOXY - 0000T 195-S8L anfep snig, 8£T01 120Z/+1/60  %oeyd-Iuwd g
SE'9T8 461 00'GZE'T “d SIUNORY - QU00T 20IAIRE SSPALIM UOISIDIH Lg20l 1Z0g/r1/60  #98qD-1wd (i1
SE'IS1°008 e " d SIUNGOSY - Q00T £9P60EE T HONBOIUNIIWO) PIIUBYUY 98201 1202/F1/60  209UD-Iwd [id
6L'E8T'00T £eehLl T 9Yelg WEWINg - 607 1gjsuel], spuny 1zoz/eL/e0 JasuBg],
Gp'Obb 861 89°Zel ~mbd - 1ael - 0r19 uewxed 'S gez0l 1202/¢1/60 HoSUD
+1°EL8'861 83°601'01 T elelg NG - GOE lgjsuer], spungd 120z/0L/60 JAJSUBRIL]
9z eor' 881 99'6+Z 62 T aNe)g NG - S0F A3jsueL], SpUnd 1502/60/60 Iapsuel],
09°€1E'651 81'01¢ “d SIUNCRY - 0000T 10G00-811OTELL6 UOZLIZA $SEO0T 1202/60/60  A22YyD-3wd g
8LETS'6ST £0°LO d SjUnesTy - 0000T T19%1 Lysjeg RqUES £ET01 1202/60/60  H29YD- 1wud I8}
18°06G°651 00'000°1 'd SIUNCXTY - 0000T T g WRELM 3O $90hJ0 M zezol 120Z2/60/60  A29UD- 1w g
18°065'091 157084t d S1UNeXTY - 00007 S19LD # Isn) SUDG @ SAND N 7] 12201 120Z/60/60  09yD-juid [ig
Ze'148'691 5569 d SIUNOIY - GOOOT 148012861 NN - LRLY 0£Z01 120z/60/60  MooUup-Iwd (g
L8 OFF 591 8E°166 SEIIdS- Wea ], BG 10} JUIWISING WIaY ALY ‘sIma] 68201 1202/60/60 }oRD
§2ZEF 901 64°58¢8'8 by - e - OF19 s QAVD TVD - TUSWSSInguISy uewxeg 'y usydalg 8EE01 1206/60/60 HoRUD
POBIL LT Y6 VEE'CE T 9l Mg - G07 JaJSuURL] SpUny 120%/80/60 Jajsuel],
OL'€88°151 +9°0LE'E T olRlg MITIING - §0F dgjsuRL], Spun.d 120e/ L0/60 Iajsuel],
AN N1t 04°888'S T 21B)g JEWNG - G0F aspsurL], spuny 1202/£0/60 JRjsuel],
9L'ETS THI 91'869'8 -LIds- SUDLINING MO R £5£05 120%/£0/60 AayD
TO'1Eg' 1S FLHOE' -LIgs- 19110d UoOULIN IR ZSE0S 1z0z/c0/60 oauD
90°929°8S1 79'80L'8 ~LI'tds- Z110 JaydoisLy) 1GE0S 120%/£0/60 Ao
80°pEE° 201 08'86L puadng - €168 UOMION UBsg 05205 120Z/80/60 eIy
B €L0°891 12'8ES'6 wes], NG - FE6G ALY sy 6+£08 1202/£0/60 294D
SL'86GLLT 6t H0L'6 ~LITdS- yosery Jiey 8PE0S 1208/£0/60 A¥eYD
206981 L6 LbL'L “LItdS- $QOOEP "( SAWEP LbE0S 1202/£0/60 Aoy
1315961 6L°8kL'8 -LITd$- WasdRLeL] pIeyDy RN 1Z0T/€0/60 HYD
00°L6£°C0T 11°206'L9 -LITds- S9XBL ¥d 180T L8NDAV  ~"IN[OS SSPUISHE SATRAOUL] 1202/£0/60 H3aUD
1T H0E 1LE 68'BTH'ET -LITdS- ad 10z LSNHAY ¥d NN[eg SSIUISNE AT BAOTIU] 1Z202/€0/60 potiiel
D0'EET POT SU 10t IMRE [[OEEd - 0PSO [E0g Isndny  ~TINneg SSIUISIY SATBADUL] 1202/€0/60 HayD
ST FEE' V6D 00'156°06 U SIeg NG - 50T agjsuBL], SpUn 150%/20/60 JBsUBL,
ST'£88°50% 00709501 “HENSHEEDY - 0159 NIAQY-TZDNV %8 NINAV-1Z1NM " Uonosloid a1 38pRy pien L2201 1202/10/60 BiEEl )
SUEPG'ELT £9'¢81 “d SIUROXY - 0000T SANCWOINY 5,[20N 9z¢01 120g/1a/60  9eUd-1uwid [
8L98' bl TE8S *d SIUR0d3Y - 0000T 151¢¢8 SHEd 01Ny J9ARY STeot 1606/ 10/60  99uQ-1wd [jig
01'S8L'P1Z P8LO+ MUEd 5183g J[Wwums - 007
ssumBg 1}Pa4D nqaq ds owagyy DN wny g adfiy,

1202 ‘0¢ Iaquiaydag Jo sy

42318163y SJUN0IIV Jung
ISLIIST(] UOIIOI)0L] IILE OIY SJUOIN

sIsed [enIosy

1Z/Z1/01
Wd 5T




z o3eg

9Z S6L96ET I6'L8ZTVPOS b+ L6P°ZLE TV.LOL
9% 10ETHE'T PP 10T TLE LE'E0T SOI Mued 9¥elg JIung - ¢0g Te10],

987108 ThI’T 187201 TODUE 18RIFU] - GO1F 15I81U] 120z/08/60 usodagy
6L 661kl 6828512 T g wEng - 00F Igjsuel], spung 1202/08/60 JgjsueL],
80°2TLE91'T zrees'ol T alelg Iuwewng - 0Og Jajsuel], spuny 1208/68/60 JaJsUeL),
0T 0SE LT 00706 T 91EIg IIEWNG - 00T IajsurRl], spuny [e0e/ge/60 Jajsuel],
AL ATAN 00°S2E'E T 91EIg UBHNG - 00F Igjsuel], spuny 1208/22/60 JgjsueL],
0Z°S9S" LLL"T 21°01¢ T aleIg NWINg - 00T Iajsuel], spunyg 120g/e8/60 azjsueL],
8EGLB' LLIT 61'89S°L T alelg Nunung - 00¢ lapsuel], spuny Lg0e/ee/60 Jgjsuel],
LS EPY' S]] $8'¢l T AlEIg NWEING - 00T Igjsuel], spuny 1zog/1z/60 IBjsueLy,
T LSHSBE'T SS'69 U almgwEng - 007 JIafsued, Spung 1202/02/60 JSURL,
L6'OTS'SRE'T ZOibPSl T 1eIg WEING - 00T lajsued], spun, 120%/L1/60 JagsuelL],
66°L96'00T' T S9'PE6'0E T leIg HWING - 00T Igjsuel], spund 120e/91/60 J2JsUer],
P8 E06' 48T | zevse'l T elelg HMWLNG - 007 I9jsuey], spung 1802/S1/60 Jygsuery,
91 LS1'6EE'T 2886601 C elEsg WKING - 00T 1yjsuel], spung 120e/+1/60 Jgjsuer),
SFESE0ST'T EEERL'T T amg WENG - 008 1gjsuel, spuny 120g/¢1/60 dgjsuedy,
18'S68 16T 1 88°601'01 T a1mg MWLING - 00T Igjsuel], spung 1202/01/60 Jgjsuel],
69°500'29T'1 99°6+2 6T T elelg LG - 007 IQJsUeL ], SpUn 1202/60/60 JJSURL,
SE'SST'I6T'T PO PEE'ET T alElg WG - 007 Igjsurl], spung 120E/80/60 Igjsuel],
62065 FEE'T Por0LT'E T elElg NG L 007 Igjsuel], Spund 1202/20/60 J3JSURL],
£6°008°LTE'T 0L'885'S T aElg IWnG - 00% Igjsurl], SpuUny 120z/£0/60 Igjsue.L],
£9'6H'ETE’ 1 00 1S6'06 ' 1elg MMLEVING « 00T Iajsuei], spung 1202/250/60 JajsuUeL],
£9°00F' I 1 SOOI Fued ajelg ypurmng - G0z

04'€6+'HSE L¥980'EEe LO'S6E'TLE PRLO. HUBH 211G JTUUNS - 00T [BI0],

Oh.mm.v.._umw mw.hwm_ﬁ tA TTTRlelg luEEwmng - SOg kv.mmﬂ.mh,—.. mﬂ:.—s_m HNON\OM\OO hvmmﬂmh,r
19°S96'2EC 61°28 d SILNOXSY - 0000T 1-29091£608E 1-290-2 WS - A9Dd zSzol 1zog/oe/60  MosuD-Iwd [id
00°'8+0'EET 19'TLE “d SIUN0ISY - 0000T ¢ CEUBELE50E TTEo-L ®I§ - dwnd 16201 lgog/oc/e0  ¥oRud-jud (g
19°02t'EEe o0l 'd SIUNEOTY « 0000T §-9(£81EH890 £-01¢ 1ouuap - AYPDd 05201 120z/08/60  A93yD-Iwd [id
10'1EH'EET 00 bt “d |IENONSY - 0000¢ LO-FSEELO0-NO-NNUA # ljod  sduBINSU| U0SING 981080 6+z01 1z0z/0e/60 HORYD~ I [
10°GLE'EET 66 d SIUNG2SY - 0000T 9 S8Y S6ET-SO8 404 T uonwg - LRIV 2201 [zoz/og/en  #oeYp-Iwd (g
St 0L6'SET 5e's61 “d SIUNO3Y - 0000E 2-09¢ L90T S98 204 1 UonwIg - IRIY FAZAo] 1205/08/60  oRyuD-Iwd g
£8°SO1vER AN AN T 21Elg WG - 60T IgjsueI], Spuny 120z/62/60 Igjsuel],
1L EPP'ERE 00" 0BL U lElg HWng - 507 J3jsuBL] SpUnY 1202/8e/60 Iajsuel],
1.'859'282 yuewdin®y - 000ST INNOWY ONOAM dIOA el YD 9tz0ol 150%/82/60 AIYD
14°259°222 89°ETE “d SIUNOSTY - POO0T SI91D # ISRD SUOE % SHIND N 1T £5201 1205/4T/60  09YD- Iwd (g
6£°GL6'TTT 00'STE'T 't elElg MWNg - SOF 1gpsuBL], SPURY 120%/L5/60 Jgjsued,
6£°059°02T I A A 'd SIUNG3TY - 0000% L-bL1598-00-S0+0 MNVE XIM SHZOoT 1202/¥2/60  09UD- Iwd E
£9°606'CZE 81'01¢ U elelg NWwIng - S0% AggsueLy, spunyg 1zoz/ec/60 Jajsuel],
St'665'288 61°895°'L T eleg pwwng - GOg I3JsueL], SpUtty 120z/zz/60 Igjsuel],

Foup)Og pe4D nqaq mds owagy WION wny aoq adfif

1202 ‘0¢ Iaquaydog Jo sy
4235102y SIUN0IDY yuvyg

IOLIISI UOTI}99101d 9IL] OTY 2JUON

spsey [eniooy

iz/e1i/o1
Wd s€°1



¢t 4o | afed

2888 2885~ IYLOL

09°LY 09 Lb- Buiping - ‘1.2e - 0819 1202/L0/80 yBOSH-POLGL

¥0'9 ¥0'9- juawdinb3 - jael - 0¥ 19 LZ02/82/20 6RIPP-FOLGL

9 89°p- uawdinbg - Laey - ov1Le LZOZILZILD v Pr-bOLGL

414 2.0, YUeg Nes puLung - 002 sped onylsny  LZ0TILOIG0 §2201 %28y Q-wd g

£9°L26'8) £8°126'81- TYLOL

2588 Z5°88- Aed Jesjunjop, - L 16G

LEEEE'8L [Rsgsiof: RS SUONSO Ualetdad - 0168

LeLZE gL $220. Nueg Ne1g JLUNG - 002 *OU| 'SUONNIOS SSAUISNG SAleAOUUL  LZOZILLIG0 ¥28yQ

LZTB2LS) 1Z'6ZL'61- WLOL

9902 o9'0L- Aed 122umjop, - LL6S

'esi'el gF'E8L'el- Sualsod juaueulad - 0165

zZLs FAN- wswhioidwaun - 5E65

94°80% o189t AUBXRIW - ¥ZES

slLo0'e 64'100'2- Wawaay-yold - 2265

L2 BZLGL P20+ MUEH Y5 JLAUNG - 002 *oU] ‘SUONINIOG SSAUISNE SAlRAOUU]  LZOZILLIGO q9ays

L1 L0629 13°06' L9 IYLOL

20°069'0% 10°059'06- weal awag - ¢L6s

9€208'C 8e'z09'e- puadng - €16

POGH'E $9°05t'Z- SUOISO JUBLELLS - 016G

2865 1E'G5b- uawAoldwaun - GE6G

yeie0'e $E'L80'2- B2 PR + YZBS

Lehil'e (1AW uswamay-yold - 2265

kb 20829 8.0, jueg 8185 JUUng - 00T 'oU ‘'SUOYIN|Og SSBUISNg SAlJBAOUU]  LZOZ/E0/60 ¥99UD

68'926'ZC 68°926'22- TYLOL

96'¢LL 86°eLL- puadng - €165

SLOYE'YL SLO¥Z ¥l Wwea| a¥ng - ¥i6s

8LyLe'L 8L'vLe's- suojisod juaueLlad - 0165

68°8T6°T" 810, MUBE MBS YUMUNG -+ DOZ ‘oul ‘SUONNIOG SSBUISNE 2ANBAOUY]  LZOZ/CO/60 Hasyn
Jnowy jewBug unowy pied uno2ay aed WwnN

1Z0Z Jaquiaydag
|'ejaq syds

19LISIT UOI308)01d 34 o1y a3uciy



¢ jo g sbed

¥ ¥0E'6 &b bog's- IVLOL
£6°L068 £6'106'9- weat a3ms - 165

98’20t 88°20%- pusoig - CL6S

64086 8.0, Mueg a1Eg JLIng - §oZ Yaseey ajpey leaeienisn 8¥e0s 323yo
LIV 16 vt IV1OL
29°€90'2 Z8'£80'L- wesl aymg - F165

SL'¥89 Si'pag- PUSCGNS - €166

LELivL'L- Y810, YUBH |G AWLING - 00T sqooep ' sswer  1ZZ/E0/60 FA 2] yoeyy
6LSYL'S A7 IViOL
9l¥es'e g1'¥55'a- Wwes | a%Hg - 165

£9L6L £9°L61- pusls - €165

BLSTL'" 7840, HUER TG JUUNS - 00Z y3sasueld pagyiy LZ20Z/C0/60 9pE0s Y3e4D

0E'LE 89°gee- 9101
£eege 89'cee- Idd - Bupa|D f1s:2g - £209 [XAVAFRA ] GOS6ZSANI g

£0'2ee- 000 8|qeded SIUNCOSY - G000 sUes B SIMNO N1 120Z/60/60 ¥8PYZSANI na

jaA $8.0, YUeq ajeg Jwwng - 002 SUOg R SIHND N LZ0ZILeIs0 d-r 41 1% ¥y w4 g

£5'66¢ £S'662- IVLOL
XA 62'8- Bupiing - LW - 0819 LE0E/BT/80 SFOogE na

28’88 BB'8E- Buiping - JLIel - 0819 LZ0Z{62/280 rrogsse g

19'08 L9'0g- SsUadx] PIOYSSIOH - 0809 LZ0Z/8 1490 50959¢ g

LL'e LLg asuadx3 ployaswH - 0809 LZ0e/ L0 8L/G5E ng

$ezE (oA ssusdx3 ployssToH - 0809 LZ0Z/S 130 £2159¢ 2]

85°0¢1 85°0€1- Wwawdinbz « JLiEW - oF L9 Lzoz/enist §25669¢ [li2]

662" $2/0, yueg 23e3s puung - 002 anjep amL LZO0ZIrLIER 8£201 309y Q- Jwud g

ge’l66 8€° 166~ IVLCL
9¢€°19¢ 8108 pcoyd - 0909

00°0£9 00'0E9- 191 |juoieModsURI: - 00E/

8£°166" 8.0, AUEH 3EIS FWRING - 00 8|Ay| ‘simaT L20TI60/60 6ZZOL ¥o8Ysy

junotuy jewiblQ nowy pred NGy aweN aed winn adAy

120Z Jequuadag
lre3aq sydg
101)s1Q U0139]01d alld Oy sjuoly



g jo ¢ abey

91'869'8 9178698~ IYLOL
58°015'2 sg°0Ls" 2~ Wea) aMNg - ¥165

Lezgi'L LETL8L 4 puadis - £165

91'8609'8- 8.0, ueg ags Yweang - 00z SUOWILLIG MalyeN LZ0ZIE0I60 £5E08 Aarayd
LPOP'L [N IVLOL
S5°05¢'9 §5°0SE's- Wwes) 3 - #165

65°ES0°L 6S°ESO'L- puadis - €165

vIvov's- 8.0, JUER 97} PUINNG - 902 16404 vouunyoep LZ0Z/E0/60 ZSL0S Aoy
29'80L'8 22'80.'8- IvLoL
0s'sEH'e 05'SZ¥'8- el axIg - 165

[ A: 74 Zl°e8z- puseis - 165

z9'80.'8- 8.0, SUEH TS PUELRG - 00T 0 JaydoIsuyD 120Z/€0/60 L5E08 Jaayd

unouny [eu(bug junowy pied JUnoaoy wajt alen ayeq wnN adAL

LZoz leguwsidag
lleyoQ syds
Jo1)s1Q UoNIvjoId alld oRy AJUOW




1:35 PM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

1012721 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 12, 2021
Oct 12, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 187,724.53
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 1,142,301.56
Total Checking/Savings 1,330,026.09
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 104,774.27
Total Accounts Receivable 104,774.27
Total Current Assets 1,434 800.36
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,161,635.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
289 - Undigtributed b51,860.681
Totat Fixed Assets -856,675.07
TOTAL ASSETS 578,125.29
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 101.24
Total Accounts Payable 101.24
Other Current Liabilities
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 460.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 400.00
Total Current Liabilities 501.24
Total Liabilities 501.24
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 4,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -349 479.27
Net Income -398,298.58
TFotal Equity 577 .624.05
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 578,125.28

Page 1



:3;52':‘1 Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through October 12, 2021
TOTAL
Sep 21 Jul1-0ct 12, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured 0.00 24,116.22 488,000.00 -463,883.78 4.94%
1001 - Direct Charges - CY 0.00 18,787.50 500,000.00 -481,202.50 3.76%
1008 - RDA Increment 0.00 0.00  -200,000.00 200,000.00 0.0%
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
1014 - RDA Pass Through 0.00 621.65 70,000.00 -69,378.35 0.89%
1017 - Residual - RPTTF 0.00 68,148.72 78,000.00 -9,851.28 87.37%
1020 - Suppiementai Prop Taxes - CY 0.00 2,684.21 5,000,00 -2,315.79 53.68%
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured 0.00 38572 0.00 39572 100.0%
1042 - CollectCost Del CY Unsecured 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
1060 - Property - PY Secured 0.00 -15.82 0.00 -15.82 100.0%
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY 0.00 -8.74 0.00 -6.74 100.0%
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured 0.00 268.21 255.00 13.21 105.18%
Total 1¢  Tax Revenue 000 115,008.67 R50,255.00 836,246.33 12.1%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR 0.00 1,449.23 1,700.00 -250.77 85.25%
2470 - Timber Yield Tax 0.00 23.50 80.00 -56.50 29.38%
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State 0.00 0.00 1.00 -1.00 0.0%
Total 20 - intergovernmental Revenues 0.00 1,472.73 1,781.00 -308.27 82.69%
3000 - Prior Year{s) Revenue Transfer 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Income 0.00 3,750.00 0.00 3,750.00 100.0%
4105 - Interest Income 102.37 557.80 2,500.00 -1,842.20 22.31%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other 193.63 193.63 0.00 193.63 100.0%
Tatal 40 - Misceilaneous Revenues 296.00 4,501.43 2,500.00 2,001.43 180.06%
Total Income 296.00 120,983.83 1,004,536.00 -883,552,17 12.04%
Gross Profit 296.00 120,983.83 1,004,536.00 -883,552.17 12.04%
Expense
50 - Payroli Expenses
5810 - Permanent Positions 42.382.21 108,265.48 250,000.00 -141,734.52 43.31%
5911 - Volunteer Pay 270.00 1,020.00 25,000.60 -23,980.00 4,08%
5913 - Stipend 8,917.50 37,227 .61 180,000.00 -142,772.38 20.68%
5914 - Strike Team 121,222.30 195,264 .36 1.00 195,263.36 19,526,436.0%
5922 - FICA-Retirement 10,713.10 19,303.12 30,000.00 -10,696.88 64.34%
5924 - Medicare 2,505.50 4,773.41 5,000.00 -226.59 95.47%
5930 - Health Insurance 0.00 5,181.33 35,000.00 -29,818.67 14.8%
5935 - Unemployment 460.49 2,063.92 10,000.00 -7.936.08 20.64%
5940 - Workers' Compensation 0.00 12,018.00 40,000.00 -27,984.00 30.04%
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses 186,471.10 385,115.23 575,001.00 -189,885.77 66.98%
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 : Clothing/Personal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 ~-2,000.00 0.0%
6022 « Safety Clothing - PPE 1,934.23 11,446.71 25,000.00 -13,653.29 45.79%
6040 - Communications 262276 19,532.26 16,000.00 4,532.26 130.22%

Page 1 of 2



:;f;;: Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1 through Octoher 12, 2021
TOTAL

Sep 21 Jul 1 - 0ct 12, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

6060 * Food 915.60 2,673.61 1,000.00 1,673.61 267.36%
6080 - Household Expense .00 612.32 3,000.60 -2,387.68 20.41%
6100 - Insurance 444.00 24,219.00 25,000.00 -781.00 96.88%
6140 - Maint - Equipment 8,468.25 17,163.53 50,000.00 -32,836.47 34.33%
6150 - Apparatus Replacement 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
6180 - Maint. - Building 3.26 4,271.83 50,000.00 -45,728.17 8.54%
6261 - Medical Supplies 0.00 281.85 10,000.00 -9,718.15 2.82%
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions 0.00 347.98 9,000.00 -8,652.02 3.87%
6400 - Office Expense 215.00 1,901.86 3,135,00 -1,233.14 60.67%
6410 - Postage 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
6461 - Supplies 190.05 5,574.65 10,000.00 -4,425.35 55.75%
6500 - Professional Services 67.33 506.09 10,000.00 -9,493.91 5.06%
6510 - Administrative Services 10,560.00 15,840.00 65,000.00 -49,160.00 24,3%%
6540 - Payroll Services 316.85 1,042.05 6,000.00 -4,957 .85 17.37%
6587 LAFCO aop a18 00 1,200.00 261,00 £8.26%
6610 - Legal Services 1,000.60 4,000.00 15,000.00 -11,000.00 26.67%
6630 - Audit/Accounting 6,000.00 7,000.00 10,000,00 -3,000.00 70.0%
6634 - Bank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registration 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
7060 - Board Expense 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
7120 - Training-In-Service 848.00 974.55 10,000.00 -8,025.45 9.75%
7201 - Gas/Cil 2,334.24 9,148.70 25,000.00 -15,853,30 36.59%
7300 - Transportaion/Travel 1,330.00 3,690.20 1,000.00 2,690.20 369.02%
7320 - Utilities 980.31 3,002.99 20,000.00 -16,897.01 15.02%
7330 : Maint - Creekside JPA 0.00 0.G0 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 38,229.88 134,167.18 429,535.00 -295,367.82 31.24%
Total Expense . 224,700.98 - 519,282.41 1,004,536.00 -485,253.59 51.69%
Net Income -224,404.,98 -398,298.58 G.00 -398,298.58 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



